From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: Esparza, Brittany

Cc: Tavarez, Ike; Hitchcock, Sheldon; Grubbs, Robert D; Harris, Jacqui; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina,
EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD

Subject: (Extension Approval) Warhawk Federal 001H (NAPP2105550009) 02-08-2021

Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 3:17:00 PM

RE: Incident #fNAPP2105550009
Brittany,

ConocoPhillips request for an extension to July 8th, 2021 is approved. Under the new spill rule a
Closure Report is due for the above release on May 8, 2021. ConocoPhillips is requesting a two
month extension until July 8, 2021 in order to prepare, finalize and submit a Closure Report.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Esparza, Brittany <Brittany.Esparza@conocophillips.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:38 AM

To: CFO_Spill, BLM_NM <BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-
District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@conocophillips.com>; Hitchcock, Sheldon
<Sheldon.Hitchcock@conocophillips.com>; Grubbs, Robert D
<Robert.D.Grubbs@conocophillips.com>; Esparza, Brittany <Brittany.Esparza@conocophillips.com>;
Harris, Jacqui <Jacqui.Harris@conocophillips.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request #1) Warhawk Federal 001H (NAPP2105550009) 02-08-2021

To Whom it May Concern,
Under the new spill rule a Closure Report is due for the above release on May 8, 2021. COG
is requesting a three-month extension until July 8, 2021 in order to prepare, finalize and

submit a Closure Report.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
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Thank you,

Brittany Esparza | HSE Administrative Assistant, HSE | ConocoPhillips
0:432-221-0398 | C: 432-349-1911 | 3CC-2064 Midland, Texas



